From: Kennedy, Christoph J. [mailto:Christoph.Kennedy@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Powe, Sabrina R.
Subject: Travel closure - Christopher Kennedy - Department of Police 

Mr. Berlin:

Please see the below description concerning closure of the 1st of a sequence of educational trips/course work sponsored by the FBI.  I am submitting this email within the 10 day window as is mandated.

The Leadership in Counter Terrorism (LinCT) Program was initiated in 2004 as a joint leadership project between the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Scottish Police College and the Police Service of Northern Ireland (PSNI).  Subsequently, it has grown to include the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP), the Australian Federal Police (AFP) and the Australian Institute of Police Management (AIPM).  

Design

The LinCT Program is designed to create a collaborative cadre of senior law enforcement officials who have a broad, strategic global appreciation of events and intelligence, and the ability to act locally within their authority to contribute to the global counter terrorism effort. LinCT is designed to integrate the core content areas of terrorism, intelligence and leadership thereby creating a unique approach that replicates the reality of counter terrorism environment.

           

Participants

Each program consists of 50 core participants at the policy development level of their agency or in a position to strongly influence policy, have authority and responsibility for resource assignment and allocation, and have a current or future role with responsibility for counter terrorism and/or intelligence matters.  
Vision

To develop a cadre of senior counter terrorism leaders who will make a significant contribution to more effective global counter terrorism strategies and operations.  This will be achieved through the networks, knowledge and shared experiences they develop through their participation in the LinCT program.

Objectives

To develop the knowledge, skills and perspectives required to provide leadership for law enforcement organizations to effectively conduct counter terrorism operations and develop sound counter terrorism strategy; and to utilize the knowledge and skills developed through the LinCT Program and collaborative cadre, to provide leadership to the broader community to minimize the fear and threat of terrorism.

The program will be conducted over four events as follows: 

Regional I: This event is attended by participants from each represented country. Each country delivers its own Regional Introduction six to eight weeks prior to Global I. The base course content is uniform across each participating country to ensure all participants are equally prepared entering Global.  March 9 - 13 Miami, FL. Hotel accommodations:  Marriot Miramar.
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